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MEMORANDUM
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DATE:

TO:

Cc:

FROM:

RE:

Tulsa County Clerk

BOCC

Tracy Lane, CED, Tulsa Coui^^^^<^<, /^%^U^
Out of County Travel / Training / Professional Development

."^^^^

I am requesting out-of-county travel reimbursement for the following:

C^\o ^:\\e. ftn^^JLL^
Name

L(W^> ̂ n^-o^ ^in. -T^ r^ /-^ o -^^ ^
Destination

PM -^r4^/ S / m o \ s^-b oJ^
êason

^--n^r-/7
Time Frame

^ae
Approximate Cost

^r^^^^l \^fdL£--;

Funds for this request are available in our County budget. Thank you for your attention to this request.
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MEMORANDUM

DATE: 11/29/2017

TO: Tulsa County Clerk

Cc: BOCC

FROM; Tracy Lane, CED, Tulsa County

RE: Out of County Travel Request

I am requesting out-of-county travel reimbursement for the following

Kenda Woodburn
Name

Huldv's Farm 16535 E 590 Rd. Inola. OK 74036

Destination

An ̂ merpencv request to meet with blueberrv. strawberry & blackberrv grower who sells at Cherry St
Farmers Market needing help identifying why her plants are dying

Reason

11/29/17 11:15 to 3 Dm

Time Frame

48 miles round trip x $0.47 = $22. 56

Approximate Cost

personal vehicle
Mode of Transportation

Funds for this request are available in our County budget. Thank you for your attention to this request.
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